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INVITATION FOR FORMAL BIDS 
 

ADDENDUM # 1  
Questions and Clarifications 

 
Transit Center Dome Roof Repair 

IFB# FED2020-06 
 

 

TO: Prospective Bidders 
FROM:        Jamie Arbogast, Director of Procurement 
DATE:         June 05, 2020 
SUBJECT: Addendum No. 1 – Questions and Clarifications 
 

 
The following is included as part of Addendum No.1 and supersedes the language/requirements 
set forth in the original "Request For Proposals".  
 

ADDENDUM # 1 – Questions and Clarifications 
 

# Questions submitted or asked Response from GPMTD 

1 Can you provide the standard roof specs 
provided by the Solar Contractor? 

Yes,  see ATTACHMENT A below 

2 Pg 20 Section 2-3 (1) 
Clarify warranty period 10 or 20 years? 
Do the solar roof specs require a 15 year? 

20 years, the warranty for the solar units will be 
provided by the contractor 

3 Does the new roof require a layer of 

insulation? 

It is the responsibility of the bidder to bring all 
aspects of the roof to the standards of a 20-year 
warranty, including patch, repair, or replacement. 

4 How will parking be coordinated?  If 

insufficient parking is provided how will 

additional parking be obtained? 

By permit through the city at the contractor’s 
expense. The GPMTD will do it best to have a spot or 
two available. 

5 Clarify?  Are you requesting to patch and 

repair or recover the entire roof? 

Patch, repair, or replace to support the standards of 
a 20-year warranty. 

6 What if our solution is different than the 
one in the scope of work? 

Complete Attachment D on page 64 of the IFB 
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ATTACHMENT A 
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